Academic Stand'ards
& Events Committee

Youngstown State University / Youngstown, Ohio 44555-0001
TO: Members of thu Academic Standards & Events Committee
FROM: | CTem Bodnovich, Chair, Academic Standards & Events Committee
DATE: January 26, 1994
SUBJECT: Meeting Times
I apologize to those members who are unable to attend meetings on
Thursdays: from: 12 noon to 12:50 p.m.. I have tried to select a time
when mosat members: can attend.
Since we seem to have several projects all of a sudden, I wcﬁld
‘like to suggest that we consider breaking intc several smaller groups,
with each group addressing one or more projecta. I hope that smallerxr
groups will allow (1) meeting ﬁim.s when all involved members may
attend, and (2) more efficient use of our time. Please let me know what
you think of this idea.

Our next two meetings are scheduled as follows:

I. Thur., Jan. 20 — 12 noon to 12:50 p.m.

Rilcawley Center, Room 2057
" Agenda

Investigation of Incomplete Grades
(Dx. Brothers will present information)

Investigation of Credit By Exam
(Dr. Brothers will present information)

II. Thur., Feb. 3 - 12 noon to 12:50 p.m.
Kilcawley Canter, Buckeye III

Enda

Commencement Changes
(Dxr. Mapley will present information)

C: Virginia Phillips,
Chair of Academic Senate
Library (Circulation File)





